
THE SHELBY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS      MARCH 15, 2021 

 

THE SHELBY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET ON MONDAY MARCH 15, 2021 AT 
8:00 A.M. PRESENT WERE COMMISSIONERS NIGH, ROSS, PARKER (PHONE) 
COUNTY ATTORNEY AND COUNTY AUDITOR  

MINUTES: 

MOTION OT APPROVE WITH MARCH 8, 2021 MINUTES WAS MADE BY ROSS, 
SECONDED BY NIGH, APPROVED 2-0-1 (PARKER) 

 

PUBLIC HEARING PLEASANT VIEW BOT 

AT THIS TIME COMMISSIONER NIGH OPENED THE MEETING FOR PUBLIC 
COMMENT.  NO PUBLIC COMMENT WAS MADE, MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC 
HEARING WAS MADE BY ROSS, SECONDED BY PARKER, APPROVED 3-0 

AT THIS TIME COMMISSIONER NIGH READ A LETTER CONCERNING THE PROJECT 
AND PRESENTED RESOLUTION 2021-8 AWARDING THE BOT.  MOTION TO 
APPROVE RESOLUTION 2021-8 WAS MADE BY ROSS, SECONDED BY PARKER, 
APPROVED 3-0 

PLAN COMMISSION / REZONES: 

MOTION TO TABLE UNTIL NEXT WEEK WAS MADE BY ROSS, SECONDED BY 
PARKER, APPROVED 3-0 

CHANDRA MILL / ABM INDUSTRY CONTRACT: 

THE COMMISSIONERS PRESENTED THE JANITORIAL SERVICE CONTRACT WITH 
ABM INDUSTRY GROUPS.  THIS WILL BE A 12 MONTH AGREEMENT.  THEY 
COMPANY WILL INTERVIEW TOM AND BRENDA; THE COST WILL BE $17,649.74 A 
MONTH.  THEY WILL HAVE SOMEONE ON HAND 5 DAYS A WEEK EQUALING 12 
HOURS A DAY.  AT THIS POINT THERE WERE SOME COMMENTS MADE BY 
ELECTED OFFICIALS.  RECORDER – HAD SECURITY CONCERNS AND PRIVATE 
THINGS THAT CAN’T BE LOCKED UP BECAUSE THEY ARE BIG BOOKS.  SHE ALSO 
STATED THE TOM IS A 31 YEAR EMPLOYEE AND CAN’T BELIEVE THEY ARE JUST 
GOING TO GET RID OF HIM.  AT THIS TIME TAWNYA WAS ASKED TO SIT DOWN 
AND IF TOM WANTED TO SPEAK, HE COULD.  TOM MORSE SPOKE AT THIS TIME 
AND SAID HE HAS BEEN DOING FRANKS JOB FOR 7 MONTHS WITHOUT 
COMPENSATION AND DOESN’T WANT TO CONTINUE TO DO THIS JOB AND IS 
EXCITED TO MOVE ON NO MATTER WHAT THEY DO.  COUNTY AUDITOR 
GLACKMAN SPOKE ABOUT SECURITY CONCERNS AND DOESN’T WANT PEOPLE 
IN HER OFFICE AFTER OURS, SHE ALSO ADVISED THEY WILL HAVE A MASTER 
KEY SO YOU CAN’T JUST SHUT THE DOOR.  ROSS ADVISED THAT WE WILL JUST 
HAVE TO LOCK THINGS UP EVERY NIGHT THAT HAS PERSONAL INFORMATION 
ON IT. HE ALSO ADVISED THIS IS THEIR BUILDING AND THEY WILL DECIDE 
WHEN THINGS GET DONE.  COMMISSIONER PARKER SHARED THEY KNEW FRANK 
WAS GOING TO RETIRE SOMETIME AND HAVE ALWAYS TALKED ABOUT WHAT 
THEY WOULD DO THEY STUDIED THING AND FEEL THIS IS THE BEST WAY TO GO 
FOR THE COUNTY.  PROSECUTOR BRAD LANDWERLEN HAD 2 CONCERNS THE 
FIRST IS SECURITY CONCERNS, BRAD EXPLAINED ANYONE GOING INTO THE 
CHILD SUPPORT AREA HAS TO HAVE SPECIAL TRAINING JUST LIKE TOM AND 
BRENDA HAVE HAD TO HAVE.  ANOTHER CONCERN IS YOU SAY LOCK THINGS UP 
AT NIGHT, WELL IF WE ARE WORKING ON A CASE AND HAVE THINGS SPREAD 



OUT IT ISN’T THAT EASY.  CHANDRA ADVISED THEY CAN DO SPECIAL TRAINING 
FOR THE PEOPLE THAT WILL BE IN THERE.  BRAD HAD ANOTHER CONCERN 
ABOUT THE FACT THEY WOULD HAVE A MASTER KEY AND BE ABLE TO GAIN 
ACCESS TO ALL ROOMS.  THE PROSECUTOR ADVISED THEY HAD AN EVIDENCE 
ROOM WITH DRUGS, WEAPONS AND OTHER STUFF IN THAT THEY CAN HAVE 
PEOPLE GOING IN THERE.  ROSS ASKED IF HE WAS SURE THAT FRANK, TOM OR 
BRENDA HAD NEVER BEEN IN THERE, LANDWERLEN ADVISED NO BUT THERE IS 
A TRUST BUILT THERE.  ROSS SAID THERE WOULD BE NO MASTER KEYS HANDED 
OUT BY US AND THAT IS IN THE CONTRACT.  LANDWERLEN ASKED IF THEY HIRE 
FELONS, CHANDRA ADVISED NO, BUT WHEN LANDWERLEN ADVISED IS SAYS ON 
YOUR WEBSITE YES, THEY DO HIRE FELONS, CHANDRA ADVISED THEY HAVE A 
SECOND CHANCE PROGRAM FOR PEOPLE, LANDWERLEN ASKED AGAIN DO YOU 
HIRE FELONS AND CHANDRA ADVISED NO, LANDWERLEN THEN ADVISED YOU 
JUST SAID YOU HAVE A SECOND CHANCE PROGRAM, CHANDRA ADVISED THOSE 
PEOPLE DON’T WORK IN OFFICES.  CHANDRA ADVISED THEY CAN DO THE 
CLEANING IN THE DAYTIME IF THAT IS WHAT WE WANT, THEY WILL WORK 
WITH US.  LANDWERLEN ALSO HAS CONCERNS THAT THE COUNTY IS JUST 
GOING TO LET A 31 YEAR EMPLOYEE GO.  YOU SAY YOU WILL INTERVIEW THEM, 
BUT THAT DOESN’T SAY YOU ARE GOING TO HIRE THEM. KYLE BARLOW 
WANTED TO MENTION MAYBE SOMEONE FROM THE COUNTY COULD SIT IN ON 
THE INTERVIEW.  MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONTRACT WAS MADE BY PARKER, 
SECONDED BY ROSS, APPROVED 3-0 

 

 

SHERIFF: 

N/A – COMMISSIONERS ACKNOWLEDGE THEY RECEIVED THE JAIL REPORT. 

CLAIMS: 

PAYROLL – MOTION TO APPROVE PAYROLL WAS MADE BY ROSS, SECONDED BY 
PARKER, APPROVED 3-0 

TRANSFER: 

N/A 

HIGHWAY: 

KEM ANDERSON ADVISED THEY GOT THE BEAMS SET ON THE BRIDGE ON 500 N 
AND THE CULVERT FLOORS WERE POURED ON 375 E.  ANDERSON ALSO ADVISED 
THE STATE WILL BEGIN ON STATE ROAD 52 AFTER SCHOOL ENDS AND THEY 
WILL BE USING ASBERRY ROAD TO 1100 N TO 500 E FOR THE DETOUR AND THEY 
WILL VIDEO IT ALL AND FIX ANY DAMAGE.  THIS PROJECT IS TO TAKE AROUND 
45 DAYS. 

MISCELLANEOUS: 

N/A 

 

 

 

 



THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD. A MOTION 
TO ADJOURN WAS MADE BY ROSS SECONDED BY NIGH, APPROVED 3-0  

 

 

 

        AYE:                              NAYE: 

 

__________________________   _____________________________ 

 

__________________________   _____________________________ 

 

___________________________             ______________________________ 

  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

AMY L. GLACKMAN 

SHELBY COUNTY AUDITOR 


